VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2023
6:30 PM
PAGE 2


VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES
Special Meeting 
Wednesday, February 15, 2023
6:30 PM
BOARD ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 210 COTTONWOOD AVENUE

Call to Order 
Roll Call

Present:  Trustees de Boer, Truttschel, Pfeiffer, Wallschlager, Conner, Hallquist, President Pfannerstill

Others present:  Village Attorney de la Mora, Attorney Hummel, Police Chief Misko, Village Manager Bailey, Clerk Igl, Kevin Crull, Fortunato Carrion, Cindi Fritz, Martin Crull, Ryan Ehrmann (zoom).
1. [bookmark: _Hlk126871875][bookmark: _Hlk126845453][bookmark: _Hlk126845265]Pursuant to Village of Hartland Ordinance Section 66-12 (e), the Village Board will hear the appeals of Fortunato R. Carrion and Kevin D. Crull. Fortunato R. Carrion seeks to relocate his residence from 447 Merton Ave. to 529 Merton Ave. Merton Ave. #1, Hartland where Kevin D. Crull has been residing for about 9 years. Both have recently lost a prior roommate and seek to share one apartment for economic reasons within the same complex where they have lived for an extended period. Both have resided in the Village of Hartland since before the Village’s enactment of the Hartland ordinance regulating the residency of registered sex offenders which applies to them.
Attorney de la Mora stated that this request is unusual as the individuals were living in the Village prior to the enactment of the moratorium.  Chief Misko, Kevin Crull and Fortunato Carrion were sworn in by Clerk Igl.  Chief Misko confirmed that both appellants moved to the Village prior to the moratorium; Mr. Crull in 2014, Mr. Carrion in 2018.  He stated that they were required to report to the PD upon their residency as part of their supervision.  
Attorney de la Mora asked Chief Misko whether either of them have been involved in any violations related to any sexual misconduct while living in the Village.  Chief Misko stated that they had not, but both have had probation violations.  In 2021, there was a battery violation involving Mr. Carrion against his roommate.  The roommate has since been incarcerated and/or relocated.  Attorney de la Mora asked Chief Misko if he had spoken to the appellants and he stated that he had only spoken to Martin Crull representing his brother.  He stated that that the PD has corresponded with them related to the appeal.  Attorney de la Mora asked Chief Misko the reason for Mr. Carrion wanting to relocate.  Chief Misko responded that his understanding was that it is for financial reasons to share rent expense as they both previously had roommates.  He stated that Mr. Carrion would be moving approximately 100 feet.   Chief Misko stated that Mr. Carrion’s sex offender violations took place in the mid 1980’s to early 1990’s.  Mr. Crull’s criminal offense dates back to 2007.  
Mr. Crull commented that his roommate passed away on Jan. 3 due to a stroke.  He stated that he has not had any police contact since he moved here in 2014 other than for medical reasons.  He stated that he had successfully completed 10 years of probation in 2021.  Mr. Carrion asked the board to consider the appeal.  Martin Crull, representing his brother Kevin Crull, requested consideration of the appeal stating that it is simply for financial reasons.  Cindy Frisk, support broker for the Department of Corrections, spoke on behalf of Mr. Carrion stating that she has been working with him since 2018.  She stated that he has three years left of probation, has completed all requirements, was released from parole and due to medical issues does not go anywhere without supervision.  She stated that he received no state aid and that his sole means of support is social security.  She stated that she had found him to be polite, appreciative, and kind.  She stated that she does not feel he is a threat to the community.  She confirmed that the landlord has threatened eviction to both appellants if the appeal to allow the move is not granted.  
Trustee Truttschel asked the appellants how long they have known each other.  Mr. Crull responded that they had met through a treatment program, before moving to the area in 2014.  He stated that they had become close friends since his roommate passed away.  He stated that the move would be beneficial for both due to medical issues.   President Pfannerstill commented that the appeal would only need to be granted for Mr. Carrion as only he would be moving.  He stated that granting the appeal would not affect the saturation level of sex offenders in the Village.  
2. Following the submission of testimony under oath /evidence, the Village Board will deliberate in open session and render a decision regarding the two appeals.
Motion (Wallschlager/Pfeiffer) to grant the appeal to Mr. Carrion to allow the move as soon as possible.  Motion carried.  It was stated that the move will take approximately two weeks.  Trustee Conner asked Ms. Fritz if she will still be providing support and she stated that she will continue to do so.  Martin Crull stated that he will also continue to provide support to both of the appellants.  Vote taken – motion carried.
3. Pursuant to Village of Hartland Ordinance Section 66-12 (e), the Village Board will hear the appeal of Ryan Joseph Ehrmann, who lives in Greenville, North Carolina and is a registered sex offender, for limited temporary authorization to assist with the care of his sister’s 9 year old daughter and pet in his sister’s home located at 408 Hartridge Drive, Hartland until February 16 or a later date to assist in the care of the child and pet while his sister is scheduled to give birth as there are no other family members available to assist.
Ryan Ehrmann was present on zoom.  Clerk Igl swore in Chief Misko and Mr. Ehrmann.  
Mr. Ehrmann stated that the situation is not as dire as anticipated as his sister had reached out to an organization and will be receiving support.  He stated that she is scheduled for a c-section on Feb. 16.  He stated that his appeal is requesting that he be allowed for a maximum period of 10 days as he can only be away from North Carolina on a temporary basis for a maximum period of 10 days.  
Chief Misko stated that the moratorium restricts temporary residence to less than 14 days during any calendar year or less than four consecutive days in any month. Mr. Ehrmann stated that he asking that he be allowed to stay at his sister’s for a total of 10 consecutive days some time in the next 3 months to provide her assistance.  He stated that he does not know specifically when he will want to be here but it would be when needed.  
Trustee Wallschlager asked for clarification on the reference in the appeal to Mr. Ehrmann being a “low level” sex offender.  Chief Misko responded that the offense took place in Georgia in 2003 and was a charge for enticement of a child for indecent purposes.  He stated that per the report, there was a fine of $1,000 and 5 years of probation.  He stated that the child accused Mr. Ehrmann of watching inappropriate movies and exposing himself to the child.  It was clarified that North Carolina has defined tiers for sex offenders.
Chief Misko stated that Mr. Ehrmann had a few other issues on his record including a driving issue in 2005 and a drug charge form 2001.  He stated that in 2008 there was a charge for failure to register as a sex offender in NC which was a misdemeanor charge.  The most recent charge on his record was in 2015 for assault with bodily injury resulting in 150 days of confinement and 24 months of probation.  
Trustee Wallschlager expressed concern about the safety of the 9-year-old girl that would be in the care of Mr. Ehrmann.  Mr. Ehrmann stated that he has spent significant time with her previously but stated that he doesn’t believe his assistance will be needed.  Trustee Truttschel asked Mr. Ehrmann if he is employed and he responded that he is self-employed during residential construction and remodeling.  
There was discussion whether Mr. Ehrmann could stay in a hotel outside of the Village during his visit and he responded that the cost of a hotel would be a concern but he would consider if necessary.  He reiterated that his sister has no family here in Wisconsin.  He stated that she and her boyfriend had a domestic violence incident, and that the boyfriend had moved out.  
President Pfannerstill thanked Mr. Ehrmann for following what the Village has been telling him to do.  Chief Misko stated that the appellant had originally wanted to be here immediately after the birth.  Mr. Ehrmann stated that the situation is now under control at this point and he may save his appeal if there is an emergency.  Trustee Wallschlager asked how much time Mr. Ehrmann has spent with the 9 year old in her life.  He stated that his sister has only been in Wisconsin for a year or two and was with family in NC previously.  He stated that he knows the girl very well and had homeschooled her over the summer.  
President Pfannerstill asked Mr. Ehrmann if he checks in with the PD each time he visits here.  Mr. Ehrmann stated that he has to let them know that he is here and cannot be away from his permanent address in NC for more than 10 days .
Attorney de la Mora stated that the appeal had been filed as there was emergency extenuating circumstances.  He stated that he is very hesitant to allow anything beyond 6 days, breaking the visit up over two months, in the absence of extenuating circumstances.  
There was discussion whether the appellant could withdraw his request for an appeal and Attorney de la Mora stated that withdrawal would be allowed.  Mr.  Ehrmann stated that the situation is more stable at this time and requested withdrawal of his appeal.  
4. Adjournment
Motion (Conner/Pfeiffer) to adjourn at 7:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Darlene Igl
Village Clerk


2

